

# Floodplain Resilience Plan Outreach Activities Log

| #  | Date     | Organization/Event  | Project Staff (last name)   | Attendance |
|----|----------|---|---|------------|
| 1  | 11/16/21 | Discussion Draft Virtual Open House                           | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Jason Butler-Brown (BDS)  | 8          |
| 2  | 11/17/21 | Discussion Draft Virtual Open House (8 am)                    | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Jason Butler-Brown (BDS)  | 7          |
| 3  | 11/17/21 | Discussion Draft Virtual Open House (12 pm)                   | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Jason Butler-Brown (BDS)<br>Camille Elmore-Trummer (public engagement consultant) | 12         |
| 4  | 12/9/21  | Portland Design Commission Briefing                           | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Staci Monroe (BDS)<br>Stephanie Beckman (BDS)                                     | 18         |
| 5  | 1/10/22  | Hayhurst Neighborhood Assoc Meeting                           | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)  | 10         |
| 6  | 1/11/22  | Central Eastside Industrial Council (CEIC) Land Use Committee | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Jason Butler-Brown (BDS)  | 13         |
| 7  | 1/17/22  | NAIOP/BOMA Group (BDS facilitated)                            | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)  | 15         |
| 8  | 1/24/22  | Meeting with Multnomah County Drainage District (MCDD) staff  | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Jason Butler-Brown (BDS)  | 6          |
| 9  | 1/26/22  | NAIOP/BOMA Group follow-up meeting                            | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Jason Butler-Brown (BDS)  | 10         |
| 10 | 2/1/22   | Parks Board Land Use and Infrastructure Subcommittee          | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)  | 10         |
| 11 | 3/17/22  | Development Review Advisory Committee (DRAC) meeting          | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)  | 12         |
| 12 | 4/7/22   | Black, Indigenous, and People of Color (BIPOC) focus group    | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Camille Trummer (consultant)  | 11         |
| 13 | 5/9/22   | Environmental stakeholder focus group #1                      | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Camille Trummer (consultant)  | 9          |
| 14 | 5/27/22  | Environmental stakeholder focus group - follow up meeting     | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Camille Trummer (consultant)  | 6          |
| 15 | 6/1/22   | Braided River Campaign Meeting                                | Jeff Caudill (BPS)  | 8          |

| #  | Date    | Organization/Event  | Project Staff (last name)  | Attendance                                      |
|----|---------|---|--|---|
| 16 | 6/8/22  | Urban Native American focus group #1                                | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Camille Trummer (consultant) | Issue w/ participants; Needed to be rescheduled |
| 17 | 6/21/22 | Pearl District Neighborhood Assoc Planning/Transportation Committee | Jeff Caudill (BPS)   | 12  |
| 18 | 6/30/22 | Urban Native American focus group #2                                | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Camille Trummer (consultant) | 6   |
| 19 | 9/12/22 | Meeting with OHSU staff   | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)<br>Jason Butler-Brown (BDS)     | 6   |
| 20 | 9/21/22 | NAIOP/BOMA Group (BDS facilitated)                                  | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Sallie Edmunds (BPS)                                 | 15  |
| 21 | 5/22/23 | SW Land Use and Transportation Forum                                | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Jessica Mooring (BPS)                                |   |
| 22 | 6/15/23 | Development Review Advisory Committee (DRAC) meeting                | Jeff Caudill (BPS)<br>Jason Butler-Brown (BDS)                             |   |